



# Kjartan Blöndal Timosaari

Web Developer / User Experience Designer

## Profile

Having a broad background in the IT field has given me a holistic view of creating functional designs, and the ability to implement those designs using up to date technologies.

My passion is to create better and more beautiful experiences for the end-user, while keeping the stakeholders interests at heart.

I have professional experience using PHP, both working with Wordpress and custom application implementations.

## Experience

### Freelancer

07.2020 - present

Freelance work focusing on coding and UX design.

### UX designer @ Eficode Oy

08.2018 - 07.2020

Wireframing and layout generation, workshop facilitation, pre-sales support, internal development.

### UX designer @ HiQ Finland Oy

08.2017 - 08.2018

Creating functional wireframes and layouts for web and mobile applications. Included some service design.

### Front-end web developer @ HiQ Finland Oy

01.2016 - 08.2017

Developing functional designs for core clients of HiQ Finland, using i.e React, AngularJS, SASS and more.

### Front-end web developer @ JPP-Soft Oy

12.2014 - 12.2015

Developing websites for clients of JPP-Soft using PHP, RubyOnRails and Javascript. Additionally the work included improving their own CMS system, with focus on both frontend and UX work.

## Education

Tieto- ja viestintätekniiikan ammattitutkinto  
2012

Koulutuskeskus Salpaus, Lahti, Finland

## Details

04.12.1981

Kalliolanrinne 6c 76

00510 Helsinki

+358 449744419

kjartan.blondal@gmail.com

## Languages

English

Icelandic

Finnish

## Technologies

PHP (incl. Wordpress)

Javascript

CSS / SCSS

Databases (SQL / noSQL)

Version control / Git

NodeJS

System administration

## Passions

Interaction design

User experience

Photography

## Personality traits

Open

Honest

Determined

Empathetic